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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

DESCRIPTION: Colony Park Public Engagement Liaison
RFQS NO. JSD0512 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE OF ADDENDUM 7/23/2012
This Request for Qualification is hereby amended as follows:

I. The additional written questions received and the answers thereto are listed below: 
1) Where will the August 2nd meeting be held? 

a. Overton Elementary School, 7201 Colony Loop Drive Austin, TX 78724

2) Expand more on the translation & audio team? 

a. RFQ states: All Spanish translation services for print materials will be supplied by the Consultant Team. Audio translation services will be provided during all public meetings. Proposals should address how translation services will be provided.
3) What are the ways of tracking data & how? What is meant by unduplicated participants?
a. The PEL should track the overall number of participants for events, including the number of unique participants and returning participants.

4) What is the population of the area? 

a. See RFQ/Appendix 1 

5) What is the successful percentage of participation response? 

a. A successful percentage of participation is not specified, but proposals may address methodology to achieve the desired outcome specified in the RFQ. 

6) What is HUD saying the percentage should be? 

a. There is no specific percentage provided by HUD to satisfy the outcome.

7) Expand on the process of the open meeting for the two or three firms selected? 

a. Information related to the event agenda will be provided to selected firms.

8) What about hard cost for liaison? 

a. The RFQ states: the Fee Statement shall reflect a “not to exceed” amount of $65,000 and will provide billable hourly rates by position. The final scope of services and the “not to exceed” amount is to be negotiated at the time of contract award.  The grant provides additional funds for materials, food & beverage, and travel.

9) My company is comprised of public engagement professionals in addition to planning, engineering, architecture and design teams – if we are selected for the public engagement liaison position does that preclude us from consideration for the Sustainable Design Team?

a. No. You may apply for both positions. The only time a firm is disqualified from consideration is when the activities they are under contract to perform can serve to financially benefit the firm in another contract.

10) Has the Sustainable Design team been selected? 

a. No.

11) How long is the scope for? 

a. The RFQ states: Public engagement activities will occur over the 3-year grant planning period. The Public Engagement Liaison will design a Public Engagement Strategy to encompass the 3-year period. The Liaison will lead the engagement and outreach activities for the first 12 months of the planning grant. The RFQ states the contract is expected to begin Sept. 1, 2012.

12) Will translation be necessary for every meeting, or for public meetings only? 

a. RFQ states: All Spanish translation services for print materials will be supplied by the Consultant Team. Audio translation services will be provided during all public meetings.

13) What is the end of year work product? 

a. The RFQ states:  

3.4 Deliverables/Products – 


1) Database of Program Stakeholders

2) Three-Year Public Engagement Strategy, with all corresponding products for first year implementation


3) Vision for the Colony Park Sustainable Community Initiative Master Plan

4) Presentation to Austin City Council on Engagement Strategy and Vision for the project


End of year will be one year after the start of the contract.

14) Would it make more sense to have an architect on board with the Liaison as part of the public engagement process?

a. The Sustainable Design Team will be chosen in time to begin the public engagement process and will work closely with the Public Engagement Liaison.

15) Does the fee cost have to be added with packet turned in? 

a. No. Because this is a request for Qualifications as opposed to a Request for Proposals, your submission will not be evaluated based on a fee cost.  You may disregard the fee cost reference in the solicitation.

16) Is there an established neighborhood association? 

a. Please refer to the City of Austin Community Registry to find registered neighborhood and other associations in the project area boundaries:  http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/neighbor/assocdetail.cfm?tblAssociationName__PlanningId=116
17) The HUD livability principles are vague; can the public engagement process create more specific principles? 

a. The HUD Livability Principles will serve as the framework to guide the planning process, with the “Livability Principles Framework” deliverable serving as the opportunity to expound upon those principles.  More information on HUD’s Livability Principles is available on HUD’s Web site at: http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/sustainable_housing_communities/Six_Livability_Principles. An additional resource is NHCD’s grant proposal available at: www.austintexas.gov/colonypark
18) $65,000 does not seem like it will be enough to cover the full engagement effort, particularly the door-to-door awareness campaign? 

a. NHCD has several full-time employees dedicated to the Colony Park Sustainable Community Initiative that will be available as resources for the Public Engagement Liaison, in addition to a separate budget for material costs.  RFQ responses may also include subcontracts or other strategies to assist with engagement efforts.

19) Is this effort/project open to volunteers? 

a. Yes. Proposals may address use of volunteers.

20) Is there a structure in place for a steering committee? 

a. No.  Helping to design the structure of the Community Advisory/Steering Committee will be part of the Public Engagement Liaison’s responsibilities.  NHCD staff will serve as a resource to help implement the Steering Committee, utilizing other planning initiatives as a model for implementation. 

21) Is the neighborhood in support of the grant? What are their concerns?

a. Proposals should identify engagement and outreach activities responsive to underserved communities. Please see Scoring Criteria for prioritization areas noted in RFQ.

22) Is there an eighth month payment gap between the 2nd & 3rd phase of this project?

a. Payment schedule will be determined during the contract negotiation period after the successful applicant is selected.

23) Will City staff be part of the scoring? 

a. Yes.

24) Explain the boundaries? 

a. Please see RFQ/Appendix 2

25) Will today’s presentation be online? 

a. Yes at www.austintexas.gov/colonypark
26) The insurance requirement for firms are always more robust than what many firms have. Will you be negotiating or discussing terms? 

a. Yes, insurance requests can be part of negotiations.

27) The day the packets are due, is it ok the stay and find out who is selected? 

a. There will be no determination on the day the packets are due.  A selection committee will evaluate and score the responses in order to establish the recommended award.

28) Are the forms available in Word format? 

a. No. Forms will only be available in PDF format.

29) How many members will be on the evaluation team?  

a. The selection committee will be comprised of six members.

30) When & how do we know if we are selected? 

a. Purchasing will contact the selected finalists directly.

31) What is the process for notifying the finalist? 

a. Purchasing will contact the selected finalists directly.

32) Explain the dated schedule of the meetings for this RFQ? 

a. You may disregard the schedule posted in the solicitation.  Final schedule will be negotiated with the finalist(s).

33) If we know people in the community, is it permissible to invite them to the community input session? 

a. The City’s Anti-Lobbying ordinance is only applicable to communication with City employees and the council, not people in the community.

34) Regarding deliverable 3.4, #2, Task1, the request to submit a three-year public participation plan, what does it mean to include a "three phased approach"? Is that an approach for each year, or phases within each year? 
a. The three-phase approach is phases within the first contract year. Below is clarification of the phases (Note revisions: Phase One to begin in September).

Components of the Public Participation Plan will include: 

-Phase One (September): Assessment of current conditions; Design of Public Engagement process; Process to utilize the Neighborhood Advisory committee.

-Phase Two (October - December): Goals and Opportunities; In-Person Interviews; Community Workshop Series; Forums and Open Houses; Community Education on Livability Principles; Metrics for determining long-term impact of Public Participation Plan.

-Phase Three (January – July): Master Plan Kick Off Event; Community Visioning Workshop Series; Public event co-sponsored with the Capital Area Texas Sustainability Consortium. 

35) In addition, since we don't know what the stages are, or the timing is, for the Sustainable Design Team's deliverables (i.e. master plan, site plan, architectural design templates), are you seeking just high-level strategies for the engagement plans for years two and three?
a. Yes
36) Does this grant involve more tangible projects that go beyond planning and design (i.e. creating a community garden)? 
a. The Colony Park Sustainable Community Initiative is a planning grant that will incorporate best practice strategies for energy-efficient building design, water conservation and zero waste technology standards to create a model sustainable and livable mixed-use, mixed-income community, with the end product being a Master Plan. One component of the Master Plan could be a proposal for a community garden based on public input.
37) Are you asking for any budget information for the response to the RFQ correct?
See response to question 15 above.
II. The Meeting Sign –in Sheet is attached 
III.  All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.
APPROVED BY:             Signed copy available in Purchasing Office
Jeff Dilbert, (512) 974‑2021                   

Purchasing Office, Finance and Administrative Services Department 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_____________________   ____________________   _____________

VENDOR                             AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE        DATE

RETURN ONE (1) COPY TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO CLOSING DATE OR WITH YOUR PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.

